Wendz Bell

From: Simone Morison < @mediacom.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 10:27 AM

To: Wendy Bell .

Subject: HPRM: FW: 1.8 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx
Attachments: 1.8 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pdf

Categories: FILING

FYL. Final final document.

From: Fiona McTackett [maiItoEbenthdegree.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 10:23 AM

To: Simone Morison < |@mediacom.corm>
Cc: Graham Webster <graham@enthdegree.com.au>
Subject: 1.8 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx

Hi Simone,
| hope you have a nice weekend - they are NEVER long enoughl

Attached is the final presentation with the NOVA spot included in the radio for Uni of QLD. We did not receive the
second page of the post time for NOVA in our data which is why it was not included.

Cheers,

Fiona
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Wendz Bell

From: Wendy Bell

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 4:09 PM

To: Sean McCafferty; Leah Andersen; Jaclyn Oudejans
{Jaclyn.Qudejans@premiers.qld.gov.au)

Subject: FW: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Preséntation. Final.pptx

Attachments: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx

Attached is a copy of tomorrows presentation with Enth Degree for your information.
I will be heading to MediaCom straight from schaol drop off so | will meet you all there.

Thanks
Wendy

From: Simone Morison [mailto] @mediacom.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 2:05 PM

To: Wendy Bell <Wendy.Bell@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx

FYI, for tomorrow,

S

From: Fiona McTackett [mailto] @enthdegree.com.gg]
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 12:40 PM

To: Simone Maorison <1 I@mediacom.com>

Cc: Graham Webster <graham@enthdegree.com.au>
Subject: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx

Hi 5imone,

I'm so sorry | didn’t pick this up...l blame Graham!

I've fixed it up now so it should all be carrect. Graham has already left for the day so his bound copy will have the

chart with the old score of 80% inciuded in it.

Cheers,

Fiona

1
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10/4/2016

# Campaigns Evaluated
Buying
1. DEPARTMENT GF EDUCATION - Kindy Counts
QLD DPC - ausirdlia Day
UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND - Change of Preference
SEQ 'WATER - Summer Safety Campaign

GLD DPC - Agvance QLD

s 2w M

ENERGEX - Fallen Power Lines

Strategy
1. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND WATER SUPPLY - Biofuel Mandate

“  SUMMARY OF RESULTS

@nihdegree”
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Wendz Bell

From: Fiona McTackett 4:|@enthdegree.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 10:14 AM

To: | |@mediacom.com

Cc Wendy Bell; Graham Webster

Subject: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx
Attachments: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx
HI again,

I've attached the presentation in Powerpoint so it’s easier to project for tomorrow’s meeting.
Cheers,

Fiona

Fiona McTackett

68 Wood St Manly 2095

[T] *+612 9976 2000 [F] +612 9976 0652
[E] @enthdegree.com.au

www enthdegree.com.au

@chdegree"
Is your agency able fo anticipate and solve the medida problems of tomorrow?
Latest article here.

This email, and any attachments, may be canfidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this fransmission, along with any
affachments, immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to
any other person.

1
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QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT
MEDIA BUYING AND PLANNING REVIEW
January — March 2016

Final- 19 July 2016

4 Campaigns Evaluated!

Buying

1.
2
3,
4
5,

6

DEPARTMENT QF ERUCATION — Kindy Counts

QLD DRC —Aysiralia Day

UNIVERSITY )OF QUEENSLAND — Change of Preference
SEQ WATER — Summer Safety Campaign

QLR DPFC - Advance QLD

ENERGEX - Fallen Power Lines

Sirategy

1.

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND WATER SUPPLY — Biafuel Mandate

% SUMMARY OF RESULTS
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Wendx Bell

From: Fiona McTackett <{:L’c_ben’chdegree.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 10:00 AM

To: | [@mediacom.com

Cc: Wendy Bell; Graham Webster

Subject: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx
Attachments: 25.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pdf
HI Simene,

I'm sorry but | completely forgot to include you when | sent this to Graham.
The updated presentation is attached with a revised score of 93%.

Cheers,

Fi

Flona McTackett

68 Wood 5t Manly 2095
[T]-+ 99076 2000 [F] +612 9976 0652
[E enthdegree.com.auy

www.enthdegree.com.au

@)thdegr_ee"

Is your agency able to anticipate and solve the media problems of tomorrow?
Latest article here.

This email, and any attachments, may-t:e confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please nofify the sender and defefe all copies of this fransmission, along with any
attachments, immediately. You shouid not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents fo
any other person.

1
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Pages 93 through 134 redacted for the following reasons:

Duplicate Document



Wendy Bell

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As;
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Media audit - January to March review
MediaCom - Level 1, Stanley Street Plaza, South Bank

Fri 29/07/2016 9:30 AM
Fri 29/07/2016 10:30 AM
Tentative

(none}
Not yet responded
Wendy Bell

Graham Webster; Jacly'n Oudejans (Jaclyn.Oudejans@prerriers.gld.gov.au); Simone
Morison; Leah Andersen; Sean McCafferty

1
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Wendx Bell

From: Wendy Bell

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2016 911 AM
To: ‘Graham Webster'

Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday 29 July

Thanks Graham. I'll make the meeting for 9.30 just to make sure that DPC are there and ready i2'go and we’ll just
kick off when you arrive (probably around 9.45).

Thanks heaps.

Wendy

Wendy Bell

A/Team Leader, Communication Services
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
et P 073003 9143

ngensland Executive Building, Level 2, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 400C
Govetnment PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Graham Webster [mailto:graham@enthdegree.com.aul
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2016 9:06 AM

To: Wendy Bell <Wendy.Bell@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday 29 July

Hi Wendy,

| am booked on a flight that gets me to Brisbane at 9:05. If all goes smoothly | should be thee just after 9:30.
| could change but it is a flight that incurs penalties if | shift it (} do that to keep travel costs low for Qld Govt).

Cheers,
Graham

From: Wendy Bell [mailto;\¥endy.Bell@premiers.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 20156 £:02 AM

To: Graham Webster

Subject: Meeting ori Friday 29 July

Morning Graham,

MediaCom has asked if there is any chance that our meeting scheduled for 10am on Friday can start at 9.30am? Not
sure if you have any wriggle room with your flights but would be great if you could let me know.

Thanks
Wendy

1
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Wendy Bell

A/Team Leader, Communication Services
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

W e e P 07 3003 9143

Queensland Executive Building, Level 2, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing, The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

2
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Wendy Bell

From: Graham Webster <graham@enthdegree.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 1:.08 PM

To: Wendy Bell

Cc: | @mediacom.com

Subject: Revised January - March Review

Attachments: 19.7 QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Presentation. Final.pptx
Categories: FILING

Hi Wendy,

Following correspondence with MediaCom we have revised the Jan-March 2016 review,
Can you replace the previous version with this one for presentation Friday next week.

Kind Regards,

GRAHAM WEBSTER

68 Wood Street, Manly NSW 2095
T 02 9976 2000

M: 0418 223 973

E: graham@enthdegree.com.au
SKYPE]

-;’“e‘allﬁegreeﬂ

1

RTID324.pdf - Page Number: 138 of 215




10/4/2016

% Campaigns Evaluated
Buying
1. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION — Kindy Counfs
2. QLD DPC < Ausiralia Day
3. UMIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND — Change of Preference
4,/ 8EQ WATER - Summer Safety Campdign
5.7 QLD DPC - Advance QLD

4/ ENERGEX - Fallen Power Lines

Sirategy
1. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND WATER SUPPLY - Biofuel Mandate

% SUMMARY OF RESULTS

ri_ffef‘i‘llﬁwdegree"‘
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Pages 140 through 160 redacted for the following reasons:

Duplicate Document



Wendy Bell

Subject: Media audit - January to March review

Location: MediaCom - Level 1, Stanley Street Plaza, South Bank

Start: Fri 29/07/2016 10:00 AM

End: Fri 29/07/2016 11:.00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Wendy Bell

Required Attendees: Graham Webster; Jaclyn Oudejans {Jaclyn.Oudejans@prerniers.gld.gov.au); Simone
Morison

1
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Wendx Bell

From: Graham Webster <graham@enthdegree.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 June 2016 5:43 PM

To: Wendy Bell

Subject: Re: Jan-March Media Review

Hi Wendy
Let's lock in Friday 29th!
Cheers

Graham
0418 223973

On 13 Jun 2016, at 4:14 PM, Wendy Bell <Wendy.Bell@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Graham,
Unfortunately no public holiday in Queensland ®

Apologies, | didn’t realise that Simone is away the week of the 4™ of July so it’s looking like these are
the only two dates that will work at the moment:

Thursday 28 July at 20am

Friday 29 July at 10am.

If these don’t work, I'll look at early August.
Thanks for coming back to me on your day off.

Wendy

<image003.png>Wendy Bail
AfTeam Leader, Communication Sarvices
Strategy and Engagemeit

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9143

Executive Building, Level 2,100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, 1LD 4002

From: Graham/Wehster [mailto:graham@enthdegree.com.aul
Sent: ivionday, 13 June 2016 3:37 PM

To: Wendy Bell <Wendy.Bell@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re! Jan-March Media Review

Hi Wendy,

No long weekend for you?
July 4, 5 or 6 are best for me.
Kind regards,

1
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Graham
0418 223 973

On 13 Jun 2016, at 10;58 AM, Wendy Bell <Wendy.Bell@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Graham,

Thanks again for sending through the draft report. I'm just looking at preferred
dates for the presentation. Do you have any preference re the following:
Monday 4 tuly at 10.30am

Tuesday 5 July at 9.30am

Wednesday 6 July at 10am

Monday 18 July at 10am

Thursday 28 July at 10am

Friday 29 july at 10am.

Let me know if any of these dates/times are suitable and I’l! lock something in.

Thanks
Wendy

<image003.png>Wendy Bell

A/Team Leader, Communication Services
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9143
Executive Building, Level 2, 100 Gearge Sireat, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4007

From: Graham Webstei [maiito:graham @enthdegree.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 Jurie 2016 2:55 PM

To: Simone Morison < mediacom.com>

Cc: Wendy Bell <\:‘\fena!_v.Bell@premiers.uld.Eov.au>

Subject: Jan-March Media Review

Hi Simone,

Attached is the first draft of the Jan-March Review.
Coulid you please review and provide your feedback for consideration.

Kind Regards,

GRAHAM WEBSTER

48 Wood Street, Manly NSW 2095
T 02 9976 2000
M: 0418 223973

E: araham@enthdegree.com.au
SKYPE: | |

2
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended
by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's
consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability
for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing.
The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that iniended by the author
at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise
stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this ¢mnail except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. It you have received this email
in error, please notity the author and delete this message immediately

3
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Wendx Bell

From: Wendy Bell

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 12:09 PM
To: Aline Schommer

Subject: RE: Enth Degree Invoice

Hi Aline,

Thanks for sending this through.
Have a great weekend.

Kind regards
Wendy

Wendy Bell

A/Team Leader, Communication Services
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 3003 9143
Queensland Executive Building, Level 2, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4600
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Aline Schommer [mailtoenthdegree.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 11:25 AM

To: Wendy Bell <Wendy.Bell@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Enth Degree Invoice

Dear Wendy,

Please find attached Enth Degree invoice for Jan-Mar Media Review and travel expenses.
Any problems, please don’t hesjtate’to contact us.

Best regards,

Aline Schommer

468 Wood Street, Mdnly NSW 2095

T 02 9974 2000
enthdegree.com,au

W www.enthdegree.com.qu
@gihcegree”

Is your agency able to anticipate and solve the media problems of tomorrow?
Latest article here.

1
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This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission, along with any attachments, immediately. You should not
copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its confents to any other person.

2
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Wendy Bell

From: Aline Schommer B@enthdegree.com.aw

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 11:25 AM

To: Wendy Bell

Subject: Enth Degree Invoice

Attachments: QLD Govt travel expenses May 16.pdf; QLD Govt Inv 1027 pdf
Dear Wendy,

Please find attached Enth Degree invoice for Jan-Mar Media Review and travel expenses.
Any problems, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

Aline Schommer

48 Wood Street, Manly NSW 2095
T 02 9976 2000

E Benthdegree.com.au

W www.enthdegree.com.qu

@Qi_hdegf_ee”

Is your agency able 1o anticipate and solve the media probiems of tomorrow?
Latest article here.

This email, and any attachments, may be confidentialiand also privileged. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission, along with any attachments, immediately. You should not
copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose iz contents to any other person.

1
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@Thdegree"

68 Wood Street
Manly NSW 2095
Ph: (02) 9976 2000
Fax: (02) 9976 0652

ABN: 20 119 894 969

Bill To:

Queensland Government
Attn: Wendy Bell
Marketing Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 185
BRISBANE QLD 4002

Description

Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 00001027

Date: 21/05/2G16

Amount Code
Evaluation, compilation and presentation of January-March Media Review
AGREED QUARTERLY FEE $10,783.00 GST
Travel expenses for KPI Review meeting in Brisbane:
Return economy airfare on 21 Apr 2016 - Sydney/Brisbane/Syiney $491.82 GST
Taxis fares $117.36 GST
Terms: Nei 30 GST: $1,139.22
Total Inc GST: $12,531.40
BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS : .
‘ Amount Applied: $0.00
NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK, DEEWHY
BSB number
ACCOUNT  number Balance Due: $12,531.40

RTID324.pdf - Page Number
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Statement of Account

Prepared for
GRAHAM WEBSTER
ABN: 20119884869

Mambership Mumber

XXXR-XKXKXXK-02007

Stalamenl Parlod

~ Aprll 11 to May 10, 2016

Dale

May 10, 2016 PAGE2CF7

#QANTAS AIR AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA
ABN 16009661901
Routing: From: SYDNEY KINGSFORD S
To; BRISBANE
To:  SYDNEY KINGSFORD'S
Ticket: 0812469013070
PRICE EX GST 491.81

April 19

e

'(,541.00
Reference; 611001337561 K
Carriar. QF Class: E
Garrier. QF Class: M
Passenger;.  WEBSTER/GRAHAM MR
PLUS GST 49.19

GST an this transaction may nei be 1/11th of tha prica, You must obtain a tax inveice or adjustment note if this transaction is over $82,50

B,
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:IN(.\ [ 4

ANZ CUSTOMER COPY

MPAY . COM. AU SMARTCAB
Ut371 RqCELDURSE RD

ILTOH

TERMINAL 1D 01754000801
AMER <G> CR
2007

PUR AU $66.28

AMERITCAN ERPRESS

AlD AOD000002501 0801
TUR QOCOO0Q000

APSM 00 POQDOY ATC 0178
APPROVED AUTH: 851399
STAk: Coles0
21704416 12:23

EFTPOS FROM ANZ

TR

PLERSE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORD

Nopaytech POS P'Ly Ll.d
ABH: 82_1G61 649 6

Suite 8, 142 Mhany Hwy

Victotia Park Wk G108
Ph: (82)6362 4362

TAX IHYCICE

NEHVERF A0 103553881
DRTYER AEN: 8266168R624
EROM: IOSPITAL
(1 OFFICE
El—n\TE: 21APR2016 lI:EE 116
FARE $59.80
EXTRAS 48,00
TOTAL FARE 459.80
SERY.FEE(10,00%] 45,06
GST SERY.FEE 60
. SN
TOTAL 40D 36,30
APPROYED |
#44CARDHOLDER RECETRTaiy

CABCHARGE
TAX INVOICE

BYC BRISBANE 133222

TAXI 591 QLD AU
MERCHANT ID: 24143701
TERMINAL ID: 42421
CLIENT Ib: K220
DRIVER DA: 165437436
DRIVER ABHN: 01914821ﬂ198
PICK UP: PINERNRA
DERT: SOUTH BRISBANE
CARD: 376087 007
EXPIRES: 04/18 (1)
AHEX CWARGE A/C
FARE $47.70
OTHER $0.00
EXTRASA
Damestic Arpt . $3.50
M7 $5, 30
TOTAL FARE 508,50
iNC. GST ‘
SERVICE FEE $5.65
8T ON SRVCE FEE $0.57
TOTAL AUD $82.72

APPROVED 08

%% CUSTOMER RECEIPT ##% .
21/04/16 10:32 049834 I
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Wendx Bell

From: Graham Webster <graham@enthdegree.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 2:55 PM

To: Simone Morison

Cc Wendy Bell

Subject: Jan-March Media Review

Attachments: QLD Govt Jan-Mar 2016 Media Review.pdf

Hi Simone,

Attached is the first draft of the Jan-March Review.
Could you please review and provide your feedback for consideration.

Kind Regards,

GRAHAM WEBSTER

68 Wood Street, Manly NSW 2095
T 02 9974 2000

M; C418 223 973

E: graham@enthdegree.com.au
SKYPE: grahamwebster2

ﬁé@MchW“

1
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Wendz Bell _

From: Wendy Bell

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 2:45 PM

To: ‘Graham Webster'

Cc: Jaclyn Oudejans (Jaclyn.Oudejans@premiers.qld.gov.au)

Subject: Campaigns selected for the January to March 2016 media buying and
strategy/planning audit

Hi Graham,

Great to see you yesterday and thanks for taking us back to the office.

Based on Liz’s contract management plan, now that the October to December period has been completed, we are
due for an annual score for both MediaCom and Blaze for the 2014/15 periods. Are you able to provide this please?

We've also selected the following campaigns for the January to March 2016/ review. Simone will be in touch with

documentation. We will not be reviewing a Blaze campaign for this period.
Buying

Energex — Fallen Powerlines

Premier and Cabinet — Australia Day

Education - Kindy Counts

University of Queensland — Changes of Preference

Premier and Cabinet — Advance Queensland

SEQ Water — Play it safe

Strategy/Planning
Energy and Water — Biofuels Consumer Education

Many thanks
Wendy

Wendy Bell

Senior Communication Officar, Communication Services
Strategic Engagement and Piotocol

Department of the Premiet aind Cabinet

P 07 30039143
Queensland Executive Building, Level 2,200 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City Fast, (LD 4002
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